**Attending Members:** Danette Morrell, Marcia Roman, Cheryl Turner, Ed Roncal, Frederico Molina, Cathy Benton, Kellig Roncal-Bonfils, Jeannine Enz, Imelda Morales (Parent), Anna Zuno (Parent)

**Attending Visitors:** 

SSC Facilitator: Mickaëlle Bonfils-Roncal

Call to Order: Call to order 3:26 pm by Ed Roncal, President

**Approval of the Agenda:** April 13, 2015 agenda was approved with no changes.

**Approval of Minutes from March 2, 2015**: Minutes of 3-2-15 meeting approved by Frederico Molina and seconded by Marcia Roman.

## Parent Involvement Policy - Mickaëlle Bonfils-Roncal

- Southwest High School jointly developed with and distributed to parents of participating students a written Title 1 parental involvement policy. The policy is agreed upon by parents of Title 1 students and describes the means for carrying out Title 1 parental involvement legal requirements.
- This policy is written in English and in Spanish.
- This policy is given to all Title 1 parents with the registration packet.
- Parents and students must sign and return the last two pages.
- The SSC went over all changes to the policy that had been recommended by the SSC during the March 2 meeting.
- The Spanish version is in the process of translation.
- AVID, SAVAPA, Sports, and IB have similar policies between home and school.
- Motion to approve the policy by Jeannine Enz and seconded by Anna Zuno.

## Student Rep Report – Frederico Molina

- Several weeks ago HOSA went to the state competition in Sacramento. SHS brought home 7 medals. Seven HOSA members qualify for the nationals in Anaheim.
- SHS HOSA members swept Dental Terminology.

## Principal's Report – Mrs. Morrell

- Kafe 56 issue is still pending. The issues that need resolution are small and the hope is to resolve them so Kafe 56 can open before this school year ends. This is an excellent opportunity for students to use this experience to help them get into the Hospitality program at Cal Poly Pomona.
- There have been many successes at our school recently. Students did well at the flag competition. The chess team did very well at the competition at UCLA. CSPAN award winning individuals will be honored during a school assembly on April 14. Softball and golf teams are doing very well.
- Next year the district will introduce and pilot an online registration system. Parents will try this system first at home and give the verification form obtained from this system to registration personnel at SHS.
- SHS counselors have baseball cards for all 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> graders. These cards guide students through career choices and course work. Currently, with courses needing to lead you somewhere, declaring a major during your freshman year in college is required. It is important to start this process in high school.
- CUSHD is looking to get rid of teacher aides. This is due to resource allocation.
- The missing tiles throughout SHS campus are currently being replaced by matching tiles.
- The current credit recovery program used at SHS might be changed next year. Currently this program targets GED students and adult ed. Programs like these can also target student education for the workplace and students needing A-G recovery credits. These programs can also be used for acceleration

and AP classes. How to manage this increase in opportunities will need to be carefully evaluated. Currently, the district license serves 50 students at a time district-wide.

• Two courses will be made available this summer through dual enrollment with IVC. This will give students both high school and transferrable college credit.

Motion to Dismiss: Kellig Roncal-Bonfils motion to dismiss at 4:06. Marcia Roman seconded.

Next Meeting: May 4, 2015